COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION REQUEST FORM

The quality of responses received from a competitive solicitation is directly related to the quality and completeness of the solicitation document.   Assembling the appropriate information is essential to a successful and efficient solicitation and award.  To provide the best description of what is needed, specifications should be written by the end user(s) or subject matter expert(s) (SME).   Please complete the following information to assist Purchasing in establishing the appropriate competitive procurement.  
Upon completion, please follow the submittal instructions at the end of this document.  

1. Provide a brief description of the product/service that you need to procure:
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2. What is the anticipated cost/budget for the product/service?
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3. Please provide the Chart and Fund that will pay for this purchase.
Chart [image: image3.wmf]


Six Digit Fund [image: image4.wmf]


4. Is any part of the funding from a State of Illinois funded Grant or Contract?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
Is this research/grant related?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

Is this a NEW grant/research?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

Has grant funding been approved?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If no, what is the anticipated grant approval date? [image: image5.wmf]


Who is the Principal Investigator for this research?  [image: image6.wmf]


5. Is cost the most important factor for this procurement?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If no, what is the most important factor(s) for this procurement?
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6. What is the desired delivery date for the item or service?  [image: image8.wmf]


7. What is the absolute “drop dead/have to have it” delivery date?  [image: image9.wmf]


a. Describe any potential loss to the University if the goods/services are not delivered by this date.  
[image: image10.wmf]


8. What is the anticipated lead time for delivery of this type of product/service?
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9. Has this product/service been purchased in the past?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
If yes, please provide as much information as available for the previous purchase(s):  date of purchase(s), solicitation number, purchase order number, vendor, etc.
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10. Describe how the goods or services will be used:  (1.1)   Information may be submitted as attachments such as Word, Excel, quotes, etc.  
[image: image13.wmf]


11. Please check the appropriate response to the following questions: (Yes/No/NA)
Is delivery to be included in the purchase price?    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No   FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A 

Is installation required?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No   FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
Is training required?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No   FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
Is a warranty expected with the purchase?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No   FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
Is a post-warranty required?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No   FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
Are subcontractors allowed?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No   FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
Are special vendor certifications required?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No   FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
12. Specifications for goods should be based on the functional or technical performance of the product or service and how they correlate to your needs.  When developing specifications:

· Focus on clarity and simplicity

· Identify minimum requirements

· Identify methods to be used to verify compliance with the requirements

Please identify all elements of the product/service and whether that element is mandatory or desirable (1.2).  Rank those elements in order of priority, with 1 being the most critical.  
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	Mandatory
	Desirable
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13. What is the desired term for this contract?  
[image: image14.wmf]


14. Do you desire renewals?  If yes, how many and of what duration?  NOTE:  The total years for the desired term plus potential renewals cannot exceed ten years.
[image: image15.wmf]


15. Please attach a listing of any known vendors and their contact information.  Information may be submitted using a Word or Excel file. 
Submittal Instructions

1. To initiate the procurement process, please submit an approved Banner requisition for the product/service required. Please
a. Type “For Bid” in the vendor field.
b. Provide a brief description in the Commodity Description, using item text as required.  
c. Use a Quantity of “1” and a “Unit Price” of $.01 or the project budget amount.
2. Upon completion, please submit this form and all attachments via email to urbanapurchasing@uillinois.edu, typing the requisition number in the subject line.
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